May 6, 1974

Coquina 04L& Company
Midtand, Texas

Attn: Dnilling Depi.

RE: BOP Test - Your Midwest State #1

Gentlemen:

e made a hydrostatic pressure test to captioned bLowout control equipment on
May 4, 1974, and wish to advise the followdng:

At the conclusion of testing:

Valve: Leak thau inside wing valve of¢ manifold

cross (pump sdide) - to be repaired or re-

placed as needed.

1tems of the bLowcut control equipment from top of fest plug Landed 4n casing
head up through Hydnil were rosted to 1500# with sepanate tests being made at the pressure
0f 3000% to bLind rams, pipe rams, upper kelly cock, chokeline, choke-manifold, and to the
vafves and §ittings of the bop stack propen.

Thene were no visible Leak to Ltems tosted at the conclusion of testing othen
than as mentioned above.

No defay was observed to operation of blowoul contnol equipment at the conclusion
of testing. ClLosures were made using closing unit pump only Zo :the observed pressure of
1600% fon test to nam type bops and 900% fon test to Hydrnif. Accumulators were pressweed
to 1800% at end of test. Control valves openated as indicated on closing unit manifold at

end of test. Bop extentions were not hooked up - #ig coming out of hote.



